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February 13,2007

Sarah T. Albert
Mandated Reports Specialist
Library and Infonnation Services
90 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

RE: MSAR2964

Dear Ms Albert:

Pursuant to Education § 7-1205
HB 932/Ch. 585, Sec. 5, 2005

ANNAPOLIS,

i This correspondence is submitted in response to reporting requirements for MSAR 2964 in
^ accordance with the Education Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, § 7-1205. This
pk section requires the Executive Committee [of the Advisory Board, of the Maryland After-School
^ Opportunity Fund Program] to report by December 31 of each year to the General Assembly on

the implementation of the Program, including an evaluation of the effectiveness of the after-
school opportunity programs funded by grants under the Program. No funds were allocated for
this program, thus there is nothing to report.

If you have any questions, or need additional infonnation, please contact Renee Spence, Director
of Governmental Relations (410-260-6028).

Sincerely,

Nancys. (Jrasmicl<
State^Superintendent of Schools
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c: Ms. Marcia Lathroum
Renee Spence
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